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TO: Interested Persons

FROM: Therese Harris, Director, Director, Infrastructure Division

DATE: January 6, 2023

RE: Project No. 38578 — Energy Efficiency Programs Working Groups

The Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT) oversees the energy efficiency programs
delivered by the state's eight investor-owned electric utilities (IOUs).

Tetra Tech, the PUCT’s evaluation, measurement, and verification (EM&YV) contractor,
conducted a survey on behalf of the PUCT to gather information from stakeholders on a
potential rulemaking for the energy efficiency programs. The survey results (filed in Project
No. 38578, December 20, 2022) were used to create topic-specific working groups to discuss
priority issues in more depth. We invite each company or organization to participate in one of
the working groups. Working groups will begin in January, presenting a progress update at the
March 2023 Energy Efficiency Implementation Project (EEIP) meeting hosted by the PUCT.
We anticipate working groups to meet virtually biweekly.

Thank you for your willingness to participate in a working group!
Click here: to be directed to an interest form that will be used to assign working group
members. Please complete this form at your earliest convenience.

Tetra Tech is an independent research firm collecting this information on behalf of the PUCT.
Please call us at 1-800-454-5070 or email us at texassurvey(@tetratech.com if you need
assistance with the interest form.

If you have any questions about the purpose of the information requested or its use, please feel
free to contact Chase Lipscomb at the PUCT at chase.lipscomb@puc.texas.gov or 512-936-
7376.
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